
Alamance County 
PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

215 N. Graham Hopedale Rd. 
Burlington, North Carolina  27217 

Tel. (336) 570-4053 

 

 

  

MEMORANDUM 

 
 

TO:  The Alamance County Historic Properties Commission 
 

FROM:  Jessica Dockery, Planner 
   
DATE:  April 7, 2016 

 
SUBJECT: Meeting Notice for April 12, 2016 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 

The Alamance County Historic Properties Commission will meet on Tuesday, April 12, 2016 at 6 PM. 
This meeting will be held in the Commissioner’s Meeting Room, located at 124 W. Elm Street, Graham.  
 
 
Thank you. 
 

 

  



Alamance County 
PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

215 N. Graham Hopedale Rd. 
Burlington, North Carolina  27217 

Tel. (336) 570-4053 

 

Alamance County  
Historic Properties Commission 

 

Tuesday, April 12, 2016 
 

6 PM, Commissioners’ Meeting Room 
124 W. Elm Street, Graham, NC 27253 

 

AGENDA 
 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER                                 
               
II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
         
III. NEW BUSINESS  
          

1. Review COA application for the proposed roof material change on the Session House at 
Hawfields Presbyterian Church 

2. Develop a policy for adding properties to the countywide architectural survey 
 
IV.  OLD BUSINESS 
 

1. Discussion of proposed revisions to HPC Ordinance 
 

IV.  ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 
1. Central High School historic marker dedication  

 
V.  ADJOURNMENT  



Alamance County Historic Property Commission 
 

Tuesday, February 9, 2016 

 
6:00 PM, Commissioners’ Meeting Room 

124 W. Elm Street, Graham, NC 27253 
 

Minutes 
 

Board Members Present: 
Rodney Cheek (Chair) 
Laurie Smith (Vice-Chair) 
Lea Abbott 
Ravi Balan 
John Braxton 
Bryan Dalton 
Marti Friddle 
Gale Pettiford 
 

 
 
Board Members Absent: 
none 
 
Staff Present: 
Jessica Dockery, Planner 
 

Public Present: 
Marcus Orr 

 
I. Call to Order 

 

Rodney Cheek called the meeting to order at approximately 6:04 PM and roll was taken by 
staff. 
 

II. Approval of Minutes 
 
Motion to approve minutes: Mr. Dalton  
Second: Ms. Pettiford 
Vote: Unanimous 
 

Staff introduced Lea Abbott, newest HPC member. Mr. Abbott also shared some information 
about himself. 
 

III. New Business 
 

1. Marcus Orr’s Application for HPC Membership- Mr. Orr was present and introduced 
himself and explained his interest in being on the commission. Mr. Balan asked about 
Mr. Orr’s membership on the Historical Museum Board of Directors. Mr. Cheek checked 
that we had received approval from the County Attorney’s office for commissioners that 
resided outside the HPC’s jurisdiction. Mr. Orr confirmed his particular interest in 
architectural survey work. 



Motion to forward Mr. Orr’s application to the Board of Commissions for approval: Ms. 
Pettiford 
Second: Ms. Friddle 
Vote: Unanimous 
 

2. Request for Board of Commissioners Liaison- Mr. Cheek asked if the HPC could select 
their liaison but staff indicated that it was on a volunteer basis from the BOC members. 
Mr. Balan asked if the HPC had ever had one. Mr. Braxton did not remember there ever 
having been one. Mr. Balan also asked if the liaison would attend all of the HPC 
meetings. Staff explained that that was unlikely but it would provide a direct connection 
to the BOC to “feel out” the BOC’s feelings about possible HPC projects, as well as 
provide an informed advocate for the HPC. Ms. Friddle felt it would provide more 
accountability. 

Motion to approve request for a liaison: Ms. Friddle 
Second: Ms. Smith 
Vote: Unanimous 
 

3. Proposed Ordinance Language Revisions- Staff noted that the submitted revisions were 
only suggestion and had not been approved by the County Attorney’s office yet. No 
major changes were suggested by staff but notes were made about issues that might 
need further discussion by the HPC. Staff went through the suggestions and asked for 
input. Points that required further discussion included changes to commissioner 
residency requirements and the possible introduction of review fees to pay for the 
plaques required for each local landmark or the removal of that requirement. Mr. Cheek 
noted that he felt that signs should be required. Ms. Friddle thought signs at the street 
might aid with tourism. Staff explained changes she had made to applications, 
notifications, signage, and sharing of information with the inspections department.  Mr. 
Balan wanted to discuss further the suggested changes to section 6.4 to allow review of 
some tree pruning. Mr. Balan suggested inserting a specific example of where this might 
apply. He also asked for clarification about suggested changes to section 6.7 (demolition 
by neglect). Staff reiterated the suggestion that a separate ordinance may be a clearer 
way to regulate demolition by neglect rather than adding the amount of verbiage that 
would be needed to cover the subject within the current ordinance. It was suggested 
that this was a project for later rather than as part of the current ordinance revisions. 
Staff also explained what demolition by neglect means. Ms. Friddle wanted to know if it 
would apply to all buildings in the county. Staff noted that it would only apply to locally-
designated properties and those in locally-designated historic districts. Mr. Balan asked 
if a reference to the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation could be 
inserted into the Ordinance. Staff suggested section 6.2 and Mr. Balan suggested 
possibly 4.4 as well in parentheses. Staff explained the process for ordinance changes 
and proposed a timeline to have a revised ordinance by the end of the summer. 
 

 
 



 
  

IV. Old Business 
 

1. By-Laws Revision Approval- Staff asked if there were any other changes. A few typos 
were noted. Mr. Cheek asked to change the agenda order to Old Business followed 
by New Business with the flexibility to change the order as needed. There was some 
discussion of adding time limits for speakers and the need for language about poor 
behavior but it was decided that leaving flexibility was better. 

Motion to approve revised By-laws as revised: Ms. Smith 
Second: Mr. Dalton 
Vote: Unanimous 
 

2. Historic Preservation Fund Grant Application for Next Fiscal Year- The Planning 
Director has asked if the HPC would like to make a budget request for a matching 
sum for next year’s budget to hire a consultant for a countywide architectural survey 
update. This would allow the HPC to apply for a HPF grant in 2017. The HPC was 
interested and there was discussion of the possible cost of the update as well as the 
benefits of doing such a project, including for heritage tourism. Mr. Balan asked if 
the HPC has hired a consultant in the past or had received an HPF grant in the past. 
The 2002 update was discussed. The HPC suggested asking for $20,000. 

Motion to approve budget request for funding for a matching federal grant next fiscal year: Ms. 
Friddle 
Second: Ms. Pettiford 
Vote: Unanimous 
 

V. Announcements 
 

1. Interest from Elon and Gibsonville in Inter-local Agreements- Staff provided an 
update on interest expressed in signing new inter-local agreements and further 
steps if the agreements move forward. 

2. Rehabilitation Tax Credit Workshop Scheduled- Staff provided a summary of efforts 
to co-host a Rehabilitation Tax Credit Workshop with the Graham and Burlington 
preservation commissions, as well as the possibility of co-hosting a commission 
training with Burlington later in the summer.  

3. Motto, Vision and Mission Statements, and Goals- Staff pointed out the final version 
included in the packet that had previously been approved. 

4. Historic Bike Tour- Staff updated the HPC on steps toward planning a historic bike 
tour in conjunction with Cone Health and the Alamance County biking club of which 
Commissioner Bob Byrd is a member. Mr. Balan asked about possible liability issues. 
Staff offered to look into. 
 

VI. Adjournment 



Motion to adjourn at approximately 6:58 PM 
Motion: Mr. Dalton 
Second: Ms. Friddle 
Vote: Unanimous 
 
Respectfully submitted  
 
 
Jessica Dockery 
Planner 
 




















	4.12.16 HPC Agenda
	2.9.16 HPC minutes Draft
	Hawfields COA application 3.31.16

